

French
learning-designer@tuta.com

Julien Danglard



20 Burke Drive
5290 Mount Gambier
South Australia

In Wolof it's impossible to say "I don't know".
The only option is to answer "I will learn".

Summary of Qualifications

2023 **Master's degree 2** Learning Design (University of Lille) (Major 🏆) (Highest Honours)
2020 **Master's degree 2** Instructional Design specialised in Teaching French Foreign Language (University La Réunion)(Honours)
2010 **Daefle** equivalent to Master's degree in Teaching French Foreign Language (Alliance Française de Paris)

Competences



Click to access
my website

Pedagogical engineering: Definition of competences, creation of syllabuses (didactics and content) for face-to-face, hybrid, flipped classrooms and full distance learning programs. Advanced mastering of videoconferences (didactics, facilitation, technics).

Learning design: Creation of online learning modules: ([Moodle](#), Opale Scenari, [Articulate](#), Chamillo), of Serious Games (Topaze, [H5P](#), Genially), and websites (Wordpress, basics of html, css and JS).

Creation of interactive videos (H5P, Scenari Webmedia, LearningApps) (Beta tester for H5P)

Visual design:

Shooting videos : Camera management, Framing, lighting, audio (movie, interviews,...)

Editing videos: [Kdenlive](#) (professional non-linear video editor), Imovie.

Audio management: Audacity

Screenrecording: [OBS](#), Vokoscreen, Camtasia.

Subtitling: Gnome subtitles, subtitle composer.

Illustrations/drawings/3d: (Gimp, Inkscape, Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, [Blender](#) for 3D & VR)

Artificial intelligence: I download and train AI locally. Large Language Models, and I also generate image/video/audio with local AI-powered tools.

Team work: satisfied and used to work in multicultural, multilingual teams.

Very used to work collaboratively with [online tools](#) since 2018 (Google tools, Nextcloud, Slack)

Professional experience – 13 years

2010-2022 Teaching French, syllabus definition, content creation and face-to-face teaching in major Universities, schools, French Institute in Australia (1 year in Sydney and 4 months remotely with Monash University), New Zealand (1 year in Napier), Russia (3 years in Moscow), Thailand (2 years in Bangkok), Slovakia (1 year in Banska Bystrica).

2018-2023 Online French Teacher independantly

Tutoring French online and creating interactive online modules and videos for learners.

Internships

2024 3 months: Civitime (France) (Major company providing learning design solutions)
Creation of syllabuses (didactics and contents). Learning outcomes evaluation. UX testing.

2019 2 months: Monash University (Australia)

Creation and implementation of interactive videos and modules (H5P) inside [Moodle](#).
Online Tutoring + creation of video feedbacks
[Creation of phonetic video tutorials](#).

2018 2 months: Institut Français de Moscou (Russia)

Creation of a [complete distance learning program \(in Moodle\)](#), paired with the creation of an online tutoring program.
Installation and deployment of Moodle and videoconferencing solution on servers (BigBlueButton).

Volunteer experience – 2.5 years

2008-2010 Benevolate Alliance Francaise of Rodrigues (Mauritius)

Organisation and group facilitation of many artistic and cultural projects in various fields (painting, writing, drawing, photography, computer designing) leading to exhibitions and performances mostly in French.

Training of the staff of Alliance Française to teaching French according to the European standards (CECR).

2007-2008 European Voluntary Service in Nijniy Novgorod (Russia)

Animation of cultural activities in Alliance Française (movies, poetry, songs, comics contest).
Teaching general French in a public school for beginner and intermediate children.
“Circus” Workshops (juggling and acrobatics) with deaf children in a school for deaf children.

Education

2024 [Master's degree 2 Instructional Designer](#) (University of Lille) (Major. First-class honours)

2020 Master's degree 2 Instructional Designer specialised in Teaching French Foreign Language (University La Réunion) (honours)

2018 Master's degree 1 Instructional Designer specialised in Teaching French Foreign Language (University La Réunion)

2010 DAEFLE graduated in teaching French for foreigners (equivalent to master's degree 1).

Languages

Mother tongue French. [Fluent in English \(certified C2 Academic IELTS in 2022\)](#) and Spanish.

Intermediate speaker in Russian. Introductory level in Thai, German and Russian sign language.

Coding

Average Coding abilities in HTML, CSS, PHP: I hardcoded websites, and modified H5P modules.
Basic knowledge of Javascript: I published an app for a smartwatch (BangleJS2).

Special interests

Proponent of [free and open source softwares](#), involved in some FOSS communities.

I have filmed, edited and published [tutorials on ICT for online teachers](#).

Knowledgeable about privacy respecting technologies.

Long distance runner (half and full marathons)

 [Click to access my video channel](#)